Appendix A – RFP Questions
A. Warranties

1. Does your firm warrant that it maintains, or has applied for by the due date for the electronic copy of the proposal, an Errors and Omissions Insurance policy providing prudent coverage for negligent acts or omissions and that such coverage is applicable to Manager’s actions under the Contract?  E&O insurance is required throughout the duration of the assignment.  Please describe the insurance coverages and amounts the firm maintains.  

2. Does your firm warrant that all the information and statements in this RFP are complete and true?  Any statement or claim found to be incomplete, misleading or false will be grounds for immediate disqualification or dismissal and may be subject to legal action.
3. Does your firm warrant that it is compliant with the CFA Institute Global Investment Performance Standards (GIPS®)?  If not, please explain.

4. Does your firm warrant that it is an SEC registered investment advisor or exempt from registration?  If exempt, please explain the nature of the exemption.  

5. Does your firm warrant that it will be directly responsible for the management of the account, and all personnel responsible for the account will be employees of the firm?

6. Does your firm warrant that it will be a fiduciary in working with SFERS as either a hedge fund consultant or fund of hedge funds manager?  If there are any limitations on your firm’s fiduciary status with respect to this assignment, please explain.  
7. Does your firm comply with the duties of loyalty and care similar to those provided by ERISA as well as prohibition against self dealing?
8. Indicate whether this proposal is for advisory consulting services related to hedge funds or for fund of hedge funds management services.  

9. Does your firm state affirmatively that it will comply with the provisions contained in the sample contract, attached as Appendix C1 (hedge fund consulting firm) or C2 (fund of hedge funds manager)?   Indicate any provisions with which your firm could not comply and specify any changes that the firm would require or request to the contract with a reference to the specific provision and proposed change.  Please certify that the firm’s counsel had reviewed the applicable sample contract and provided any and all required or requested changes. 
B. Legal and Regulatory

9. Has your firm or any employee at your firm (or ex-employee while employed at your firm) ever been involved in litigation where an allegation of a breach of fiduciary responsibility was made.  If yes, please explain.  

10. Has your firm been involved in an investigation or enforcement action by a regulatory agency?  If yes, please explain.  

11. Have any employees of your firm, or ex-employees while employed at your firm, been involved in litigation, investigation, or enforcement action by a regulatory agency or other legal proceedings related to investment activities.  If yes, please explain.

12. Have any employees of your firm, or your firm itself, been involved in any other litigation in the past ten (10) years?  Please explain.  

C. Business

13. Does your firm provide benefits to domestic partners of employees?  If yes, describe.  If no, indicate whether your firm would adopt such benefits if it were selected for this assignment. 

14. Have there been any material developments – such as changes in ownership, personnel, business strategy – over the past five years?  Describe such developments and emphasize the impact the changes on the services requested.

15. Discuss any prospective changes in ownership, personnel, or the business over the next 12 months.  

16. Describe the business objectives of your firm with respect to future growth, including with regard to the services requested by this RFP.  Comment on any present or planned area of emphasis expected in the future.  

17. What percentage of your firm’s revenue was derived from hedge fund consulting services in 2014?  What percentage of your firm’s revenue was derived from providing fund of hedge funds management services in 2014?

18. Does your firm or any affiliated entities offer any investment products (such as fund of funds)?  If so, respond to the following questions:
a) Describe such strategies that are offered by your firm and the assets under management in each fund as of 3/31/15. 

b) Which investment professionals are involved in the management of each such fund?   
c) What procedures and policies are in place to ensure any conflicts of interest between the funds and needs of advisory non-discretionary clients are avoided?  What conflicts cannot be avoided and how are these managed? 

D. Organization and Personnel
19. Please provide the following information:

a) An overview of the firm, including its history and any special expertise or experience with hedge funds that would be relevant to the SFERS.

b) A description of the ownership structure of the firm, including the parent company and any affiliated companies, joint ventures, and strategic alliances.  If any near-term changes to the firm’s corporate or organizational structure are anticipated in the next 12-24 months, please note them.

c) A list of firm owners (from largest to smallest with respect to ownership) and their ownership percentages.  Please include individuals and all other entities.

20. Please list all office locations and the number of investment professionals and support staff working in each office.  Please specify which office will primarily serve the SFERS relationship.  

21. Please provide a table as of 12/31/14 showing the total number of clients and their total, average, and median account as noted below by total plan assets and hedge fund assets.  
a) Public pension plans; 
b) Endowments and Foundations; 
c) Corporate clients; 
d) Individuals; 
e) Other clients (please describe what constitutes other clients); 
f) Total clients.  
22. List the 10 largest clients with hedge fund assets on which your firm advises or manages as of December 31, 2014, the type of account, size of the hedge fund portfolio (in $ millions), and inception date of your relationship to the client.  Please also provide each client’s total assets.  If you are unable to provide detailed information, please provide the type of account and the approximate size of the hedge fund portfolio.  

23. Provide an organization chart that illustrates your firm’s resources, organization, and lines of oversight relating to its fund of hedge funds management services, and how they relate to the overall firm.  

24. Provide an organization chart that illustrates your firm’s resources, organization, and lines of oversight relating to its hedge fund advisory services, and how they relate to the overall firm.
25. In the tables below, list the total number of professionals in the firm in each of the following categories as of 12/31/14, please list the names of all individuals currently employed by the firm, by category. Please also indicate the percentage of time spent on each function.  Please describe any material changes in staffing over the past five years.     
	
	2014

	Personnel with direct client responsibilities
	

	Personnel with direct client responsibilities pertaining to hedge fund advisory services


	

	Personnel with direct client responsibilities pertaining to hedge fund of funds management
	

	Personnel with direct policy responsibilities relating to hedge funds (allocation, portfolio 
	

	Capital Market Research & Economists
	

	Investment Manager Research (hedge funds only)
	

	Investment Manager Research (Other, not including hedge funds)
	

	Risk Management and Monitoring Analytics
	

	Performance Measurement and Reporting
	

	Total Investment Staff
	

	Firm Management
	

	Legal
	

	Compliance
	

	Other Professional Staff 
	

	Total Professional Staff (sum)
	

	Marketing 
	

	Accounting 
	

	Administration
	

	Other 
	

	Total Staff
	


	
	2014

	Asset Allocation
	

	Capital Markets Research
	

	Public Equity
	

	Fixed Income
	

	Private Equity
	

	Real Estate
	

	Real Assets
	

	Hedge Funds
	

	Other Investment Research
	

	Total Investment Research
	


26. Please list the name, title, date of addition and reason for addition each employee acting in the role of Lead Consultant, Consultant, Fund of Hedge Funds Manager, or hedge fund Analyst or operations specialist that left the firm from 1/1/2010 through the date of submission of the electronic copy of the proposal.  

27. Please list the name, title, date of departure and reason for departure of each employee acting in the role of Lead Consultant, Consultant, Fund of Hedge Funds Manager, or hedge fund Analyst or operations specialist that left the firm from 1/1/2010 through the date of submission of the electronic copy of the proposal.  

28. If the firm anticipates any type of near-term changes in its professional staffing of the firm overall, or specifically with respect to services related to hedge funds, please indicate the nature of such changes.

29. When hiring senior personnel with consulting or portfolio management responsibilities and analysts covering hedge funds, what are the qualifications, skills, and experiences that the firm generally requires?  Please also describe your recruitment practices. 
30. What key strengths or competitive advantages does the firm possess with respect to assisting institutions on setting hedge fund policies, allocating and selecting hedge fund managers, and overseeing a hedge fund program on an ongoing basis? 

31. Discuss the tradeoffs of your firm’s attributes and how you mitigate the downsides and maximize the positives of an attribute.  For example, if your firm is very large, what disadvantages does that create, what are its strengths, and how are you able to mitigate the potential downside of a very large organization?  If your firm is smaller, what disadvantages does that create, what are its strengths, and how do you mitigate the potential downside of having a more resource-constrained team?  

32. Discuss your organization’s compensation and incentive policies.  How are professionals evaluated and rewarded and by whom?  What incentives are provided to attract and retain superior individuals?  If equity ownership is possible, on what basis is it determined and distributed?

33. List any hedge fund consulting or fund of hedge funds mandates that have been lost from January 1, 2010 to the date of submission of the electronic copy of the proposal.  State the name or type of account, the size of the account at termination, and the reasons for the loss, and whether the account was discretionary or advisory.  
E. Resources Dedicated to SFERS

34. Please identify the individual(s) who would perform the requested services for the SFERS.  Please state the number of clients each individual is responsible for.  What percentage of time do you expect each individual will provide to SFERS?  For each person, please also provide a biography as well as the following information (in the specified format):

Name:

Title:

Expected role:

Total years of institutional investment experience:

Total years of institutional investment consulting experience:
Total years of fund of hedge funds management experience

Total years with the firm:

Total current number of assigned accounts:

Name, plan type, length of relationship, and size of each assigned client account:

Role for each assigned account (e.g.,. Lead Consultant, Support Consultant, Lead Manager, etc.):

35. Please explain how the team dedicated to the SFERS account would function, including lead hedge fund consultant or fund of hedge funds manager, back-up, and support services.  

36. Please describe the firm’s procedures in the event that key personnel assigned to this account or key portfolio management decision-makers leave the firm, are unable to serve, or are able to serve only in a reduced capacity.

37. Describe the process and list the names of personnel whose approval is required before a fund is authorized for investment by your firm.  

38. Please describe the firm’s experience and capabilities for providing education to public pension plan trustees and staff regarding hedge funds.  Provide examples of materials used in recent hedge fund educational forums for clients or other institutional audiences.

F. Conflicts of Interests
39. Does the firm or an affiliate of the firm offer both advisory services to clients and serve as an investment manager for clients?  If yes, please explain the rationale for the relationship.  Please also discuss how you avoid actual or potential conflicts of interest, and the appearance of a conflict of interest.  
40. Does the firm or an affiliate of the firm provide a fund of funds to clients or to non-clients?  If yes, please explain the rationale for the fund.  Please also discuss how you avoid the appearance of or actual conflicts of interest between your firm’s advisory business and its fund of hedge funds business.  
41. Does the firm or an affiliate of the firm act as a securities broker-dealer?  If yes, please provide the most recent “focus report” (X-17A5) the firm or the affiliate filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.  

42. Does the firm and/or any affiliates accept soft dollars as a method of payment for services provided?  If yes, describe.  
43. Please list the percentage of revenues the firm received for the 12-months ended December 31, 2014, from the following sources:  (Total must equal 100%.)

a) Revenues from investment managers:

b) Revenues from brokerage activity:

c) Revenues from plan sponsor clients:

d) Revenues from other sources: (Please specify)

44. Please list the total revenue the firm and that of each of its affiliates received directly or indirectly from investment managers for auditing, actuarial, benefits, or any other work for the 12-months ended December 31, 2014.

45. Please list the dollar value of revenues, commissions or any other benefits the firm and its affiliates received (or a brokerage affiliate received – please specify) as a result of any type of brokerage activity for the 12-months ended December 31, 2014.

46. For the 12-months ended December 31, 2014, please list the names of all investment management firms from which the firm, each of its affiliates, and the ultimate parent company of the firm has received any compensation.  Please state the dollar amounts received from each entity.

47. Would the firm be willing to disclose, annually or upon client request, the dollar amount and nature of all material beneficial relationships, that the firm or any affiliate of the firm, engages in with investment manager clients or other service providers that are clients of your firm?  If not, please explain.

48. Please describe the firm’s conflict of interest policy.  If the firm, its affiliates, or the ultimate parent company provides investment management services, brokerage services, or services to investment managers, please include an explanation of how this policy, and any other measures taken by the firm, limit the likelihood that the client could receive investment advice that is not completely objective.  

49. Please explain in detail any potential conflicts of interest that would be created by the firm’s contracting with SFERS in either a non-discretionary hedge fund consulting capacity or fund of hedge funds manager capacity.  Please include any activities of affiliated or parent organizations as well as other client relationships that may affect services to the SFERS.
G. Technology and Communication Resources

50. Please describe the firm’s technology capabilities and relate them to the firm’s consulting services or fund of hedge funds products.  Do you provide any custom computer-based analytical or research tools to the firm’s clients?  If so, please elaborate, particularly with respect to tools related to absolute return strategies.

51. Please describe the firm’s communication technology capabilities.  How does the firm use technology to share and leverage information resources across the organization?

H. Hedge Fund Advisory Services
Investment Philosophy:

52. Describe the overall investment philosophy of the firm toward manager research, manager selection, portfolio construction, risk management, and ongoing due diligence related to a hedge fund/absolute return strategy. 

53. Do you prefer hedge fund managers: 
a) With large, sophisticated organizations, or smaller, more focused businesses?
b) That manage many strategies or just a few?
c) With large research staffs or more focused staffs?
d) Who are generalists or specialists?
e) Who run concentrated portfolios or who own many dozens or hundreds of securities?
f) Constrained strategies or giving managers extra flexibility?   
g) That use significant leverage (e.g., long exposure of >150% of NAV) or those that use less or no leverage?
54. Do you have a preference for or away from equity-long short, event driven, relative value, multi-strategy, global macro, U.S., Non-U.S. Developed, Emerging Markets, or any strategy or sub-strategy?  Brief describe your rationale on each.  List any hedge fund strategies you would advise SFERS to avoid in its hedge fund program and provide a rationale. 
55. What is roughly the number of managers you would envision for a hedge fund portfolio for SFERS given its asset size?  How do you guard against concentration at the portfolio level?  How do you guard against over-diversification at the portfolio level?

56. For any discretionary fund of hedge funds portfolios your firm manages, provide the number of hedge fund managers in each fund as of year end in the following table:

	Name of fund
	Number of funds 12/31/14
	Number of funds 12/31/13
	Number of funds 12/31/12
	Number of funds 12/31/11
	Number of funds 12/31/10

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


57. Are there common beliefs that underpin the firm’s view on hedge funds?  Please describe.  
58. What is your expected prospective net of fees return and volatility for a hedge fund portfolio over a 10-year period?  How do your expectations for the future compare with actual results achieved by your firm for clients over the last 10 years?  
Investment Research:

59. Please describe the firm’s capabilities and process for monitoring and reporting on market trends, both as they relate to hedge funds as well as other aspects of the capital markets.
60. Please provide several examples of White Papers or other works of your own original analysis of hedge funds as well as the capital markets.  Provide as an exhibit.  
61. Describe how your firm’s views of capital markets inform your recommendations for hedge fund portfolios, including structure, allocation and manager selection.  Describe specifically your firm’s current views on capital markets translate to hedge fund portfolio structure in the current environment.   

Idea Generation:

62. Provide examples from your work on hedge funds of when your firm advocated or implemented (in the case of a fund of funds) a strategy or course of action that was proactive, not commonly practiced by others at the time of your recommendation, and the result of your proposal/action. 
63. Provide three examples of a hedge fund-related idea that your firm recommended or implemented which proved to be a disappointment.  Why and in what way were the ideas not successful?  What did you learn from the experience?

64. What is the firm’s philosophy toward idea generation and a willingness to take a differentiated risk?  Does the firm promote a willingness to take differentiated risks that are not widely practiced by others, or does the firm prefer to a more mainstream approach and wait until an idea is more proven and widely-accepted?  
Investment Due Diligence:

65. Please describe your firm’s:

a) Process for conducting investment due diligence on hedge fund managers? 
b) What quantitative and qualitative factors are examined? 
c) How important are onsite meetings?  On average how many meetings, including onsite meetings, does your firm conduct prior to recommending a manager?
d) What factors in the investment due diligence evaluation are particularly important in recommending a hedge fund manager?

e) Describe your firm’s process for monitoring managers after they have been hired?  On average how often are subsequent onsite meetings conducted?  
66. For the calendar years ended 2010 thru 2014: 
a) Approximately how many phone meetings did the firm hold with hedge fund managers?  

b) Approximately how many in-person meetings did the firm hold with hedge fund managers (do not include those meetings held at client conferences or educational forums)? 
c) Approximately how many onsite meetings did the firm hold with hedge fund managers?  Please also summarize by various types of hedge fund strategies.
d) In what countries did such onsite meetings take place?  Please list the approximate number of onsite meetings by country.
e) Describe the role of reference checks with clients and service providers in evaluating hedge fund managers.

f) Describe the role of credit or other background checks on hedge fund managers and senior personnel in your firm’s due diligence.  

g) Approximately how many meetings does the firm hold with a prospective hedge fund manager before you recommend or fund them?  Approximately how many months does such due diligence take?

67. Please describe the firm’s experience and capability for assessing a hedge fund manager’s investment performance.  What key performance criteria does the firm consider in evaluating a hedge fund manager?  
68. Please describe the manner in which external resources are used in the hedge fund research process.  
69. Describe the firm’s internal hedge fund research, including use of any proprietary internal databases or systems, or customized use of external databases or systems.  
70. Regarding manager performance:

a) How important is past performance in your evaluation of hedge funds?
b) How often have you recommended or funded managers that have underperformed in the years before you recommended them?  
c) What factors cause your firm to recommend or decide to terminate a hedge fund manager?
d) How often have you recommended or decided to retain a manager who has underperformed over the past three years?  Five years?  Why did you do so?  
e) How often have you recommended or decided to terminate a manager that has outperformed recently?  Why did you do so? 
f) Have you recommended or decided to terminate a manager shortly after recommended them?  Under what circumstances would you do so?
g) Do you track the performance of managers after you have recommended terminating them?  What have been the results?     

71. For a fund of funds manager, describe and provide examples of of the level of detail provided on how you report to clients on your firm’s decisions to hire, terminate, and re-allocate to individual hedge fund managers in the client’s portfolio.    

72. Describe how hedge fund benchmarks are recommended or developed and how performance is compared to similar portfolios.  Describe your thoughts on the relevance of benchmarks in measuring a hedge fund manager’s performance and its relevance in achieving a plan’s risk and return objectives, as well as appropriate time frames for such comparisons.  
73. What hedge fund benchmarks do you commonly recommend or use?  

74. What is your expected net of fees excess returns over the benchmark that you expect to achieve over a 3-5 year time frame?  Specify the benchmark for this expectation.  If your firm is offering fund of hedge funds management services, provide data through 12/31/14 for the funds you offer or any custom hedge fund portfolios that you manage on a discretionary basis.  
75. What is the expected net of fees tracking error of the actual hedge fund portfolio versus the benchmark that you expect to recommend to SFERS?  If your firm is offering fund of hedge funds management services, provide data through March 31, 2015 for the funds you offer or any custom hedge fund portfolios that you manage on a discretionary basis.  
76. What is the expected beta versus the MSCI ACWI of a hedge fund portfolio that you expect to recommend to SFERS? If your firm is offering fund of hedge funds management services provide data on actual beta of the funds you offer or any custom hedge fund portfolios that you manage on a discretionary basis.  
77. What is the expected volatility (standard deviation) of a hedge fund portfolio that you expect to recommend to SFERS?  If your firm is offering fund of hedge funds management services provide data on actual historical volatility for 3 and 5 years through March 31, 2015 and since inception of the funds you offer or any custom hedge fund portfolios that you manage on a discretionary basis.  
78. Describe how performance measurement data is presented at a Board meeting.  Do you prefer to provide performance data at a composite level, at the manager level, or in some other manner?
79. Please describe the firm’s methods for identifying and evaluating emerging or minority hedge fund firms.  How many emerging or minority owned hedge fund managers have you recommended over the past five years?
80. Please furnish three complete manager research evaluations including any summary ratings or scoring.  
Operational Due Diligence:

81. What factors do you evaluate in operational due diligence for hedge funds?  Please provide as much detail as you think would be helpful.  Which factors do you view as most significant in operational due diligence and how do you address them in your due diligence process?  
82. List your firm’s key personnel in conducting hedge fund due diligence, their respective roles at the firm, and their experience.  

83. Describe your firm’s process for evaluating a hedge fund manager’s service providers, e.g., administrator/custodian, legal counsel, auditor.  

84. If your firm is a fund of funds, list the service providers (e.g., administrator/custodian, legal counsel, auditor) used for your funds.  Include any custom funds or “funds of one.”  

85. Describe the process used by your firm for selecting the service providers used by your fund of funds, if applicable.  

86. When faced with a hedge fund manager you believe is exceptional, what factors in an operational due diligence would cause you to not invest with the manager?

Risk Management:

87. How do you manage and monitor market, factor, manager, and other risks in a hedge fund portfolio?  Do you utilize holdings, returns-based, or manager furnished factor-based risk management process?  Other? Discuss in detail your risk management practices.
88. List your firm’s key personnel in hedge fund risk management, their respective roles at the firm, and their experience.  

89. How do you approach the issue of transparency of a hedge fund manager?  What level of transparency do you require or recommend from hedge fund managers?  Do these requirements differ by strategy type?  If so describe.  
90. If you are a fund of funds manager, what level of transparency on hedge fund managers and holdings (individual managers and on a portfolio basis) do you offer to clients?
91. How do you monitor liquidity terms and liquidity risk?  Who at your firm is responsible for this function?  
92. What are your thoughts on requiring recommended or funded managers to furnish security level holdings data on a lagged basis of, for example, 90 days after month-end?  What impact would such a requirement have on manager selection for SFERS?  
93. Discuss your practices in detail regarding how you guard against fraudulent managers. 
94. Have you ever recommended a hedge fund manager who was subsequently accused of fraudulent activity?  Discuss such experiences in detail, including who was the manager, the name of the clients, what was the amount of investment and how much money did your clients lose.
95. Have you ever recommended or funded a hedge fund manager who subsequently had to close a fund due extreme performance shortfalls, SEC action, or for other reasons?  Discuss such experiences in detail, including manager name, and the estimated amount of client assets at risk with the manager.  
96. Have you ever recommended termination of a manager or specifically recommended a client not invest in a hedge fund manager who was subsequently accused of fraudulent activity or had to close the fund?  Discuss such experiences in detail, including the name of the manager and estimate how much money you saved your client. 
97. Describe your firm’s experience with hedge funds during the financial crisis in 2007/8, and which funds recommended or funded by your firm had to impose gates, create special purpose vehicles, or otherwise restrict liquidity at that time.  How were those liquidity restrictions resolved?  What lessons did your firm draw from this experience, and how do they affect your hedge fund advice or fund of hedge funds management services?  

98. Please provide a risk report for a hedge fund manager and for a multi-manager hedge fund portfolio.  

99. What level of hedge fund liquidity do you provide in your fund of funds, or recommend for your hedge fund advisory clients?  

100. Provide examples of where you have been successful in gaining preferential hedge fund liquidity terms.  

101. Describe your firm’s use of separate accounts for hedge fund managers in your recommendations as a hedge fund consultant or as a hedge fund of funds manager.  Where are separate accounts most often used and to what extent?  In your judgment will separate accounts be possible and advisable for SFERS, to what extent, and why?  

Other Services:

102. Please discuss the firm’s views on performance-based fees, asset-based fees, fee claw backs, flat fees (with or without performance bonuses) or any other fee structures you recommend for use with hedge fund managers.  For fund of hedge funds managers, describe your firm’s portfolios’ actual use of different fee structures.  
103. Please discuss the firm’s experience in reducing fees charged by hedge funds to institutional clients such as SFERS.  Please provide realistic expectations regarding manager fees for SFERS’ hedge fund program.  

104. Please describe the firm’s experience and capability for providing policy guidelines for an absolute return program for a defined benefit plan. 
105. For a hedge fund consultant Proposer, provide a sample of a hedge fund program policy recommended by your firm.  Indicate how you would suggest addressing overall program risks, including manager concentration, strategy concentration, use of leverage, liquidity terms, use of hedge overlays, benchmarks, geographic restrictions, market exposure, and other factors.  
106. For a fund of hedge funds Proposer, provide a sample of guidelines for a fund you believe would be appropriate for SFERS from among your current offerings.  If available, provide a sample of guidelines that would be appropriate for a custom fund of funds.  

107. Please describe the firm’s experience and capability for monitoring a hedge fund manager’s compliance to client guidelines and policies, and how compliance is reported to clients.

108. Describe your firm’s experience and capability for monitoring the compliance of an overall hedge fund program with client guidelines and policies, and how such compliance is reported to clients.  

Additional Information:

109. What common mistakes do consultants, pension plan staffs, and Boards of pension plans make when investing in hedge funds?  How do you insure that your firm guards against mistakes consultants may frequently make?  What suggestions do you have for the staff of plan staff so that they avoid or minimize their mistakes?  What recommendations do you have for Boards so they minimize or avoid their own mistakes?
110. Please provide a fee quote for the services requested in this RFP.  Please provide one fee for all services.  If applicable, provide a fee schedule for each service and indicate if any of the services (required or desired) cannot be provided by your firm.   
111. For hedge fund consultant Proposers:  Please state how the firm, as a hedge fund consultant, expects to add value to the SFERS over the next three to five years.  For example, will it be through manager selection, portfolio construction, cost containment, education, other, etc.?

112. For fund of hedge fund Proposers:  State how the firm, acting as a hedge fund of funds manager, expects to add value to SFERS over the next three to five years.  For example, will it be through manager selection, portfolio construction, cost containment, education, other, etc.? 
113. For fund of hedge funds Proposers.  Describe whether your firm would recommend a fund structure that involved the use of leverage applied at the fund of funds level and any parameters for such overlays, or what other tactical exposures would be created at the fund level?  Provide specifics on such exposures implemented by your firm.  

114. For hedge fund consultant Proposers:  Outline a methodology for measuring your firm’s performance as a hedge fund consultant.  
115. For fund of hedge fund Proposers: Outline a methodology for measuring your firm’s performance as a fund of hedge funds manager.  

116. For fund of hedge funds Proposers.  Describe your experience and practice in transitioning clients to a direct hedge fund program.  What do believe are the required elements for success in such a transition?  Provide an example(s) of such a transition.  

117. For hedge fund consulting Proposers, do your services include evaluation of hedge fund of funds managers?  Describe the universe covered.  

118. For hedge fund consulting Proposers, describe cases where your firm would expect to recommend use of a fund of hedge funds for an institution such as SFERS, e.g., in certain strategies?  Certain geographies?  Other?   

I. Requested Materials and Additional Information

119. In addition to any materials requested in the questions listed above, please include the following documents in your proposal.  

a) A corporate organization chart (showing the firm, parent and all affiliates and subsidiaries).

b) The biographies of the firm’s professional staff, including education, investment experience, and the year they joined the firm.

c) A current company Annual Report.

d) A copy of the firm’s mission statement, statement of values, and code of ethics.

e) Current firm policies related to conflicts-of-interest.

f) Most recently filed SEC Form ADV, Parts I and II.

g) A copy of the firm’s standard marketing brochure that describes the firm’s processes and services.

h) Performance through 12/31/14 of each of the firm’s fund of hedge funds products offered generally to investors, including assets as of 12/31/14 in each product and a description of the liquidity terms, investment objectives and recommended benchmark of each such fund.  Include as an excel spreadsheet monthly performance for each product from inception through 12/31/14 on a NET of fees basis.  Indicate whether the performance track record is GIPS compliant and include any relevant disclosures.  Include a listing of the constituent hedge fund managers in each product as of each calendar year end since inception.  
i) Hedge fund performance of clients where your firm provides hedge fund advisory services.   Provide as composites of funds with similar objectives if possible.   

j) Completed Equal Employment Opportunity Employer Information Report Form EEO-1 on Workforce Composition.  

k) Any other information you feel would be necessary to gain a complete understanding of the firm or the services it provides.  

J. References

120. Provide the organization name, address, telephone number, contact name and title for at least five existing clients (preferably at least two of whom should be U.S. public pension funds). Indicate the length of your relationship and asset size for each reference.  Not including references will be considered non-responsive.  
121. Provide the organization name, address, telephone number, contact name and title for at least five hedge fund investment managers who can discuss your manager research. Indicate the length of your relationship and asset size for each reference.  Not including references will be considered non-responsive.  

122. Provide the organization name, address, telephone number, contact name and title for three former clients (preferably at least one of whom should be a U.S. public pension fund).  If three accounts are not available, please explain why.  Indicate the length of your relationship and asset size for each former client listed.  Not including references will be considered non-responsive.  
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